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UNITED ST ATES POSTAL SERVICE 
4751.'Enlanl P;.u1. SW 
Washington, OC 20,60 

Mr. Kenneth D. Wilson 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Onion, AFL-CIO 
817 14th Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. ·20005-3399 

.... 

AUG l 4 1984 

. . Re: J. Saletnik 
SBHC, MA 01151 
BlC-lJ-C 20082 

Dear Mr. Wilson: 

On August 7, 1984, we discussed the above-captioned grievance 
at the f~urth step of our contractual grievance proc~dure • 

.-

The issue presented is whether an EEO case can be settled in 
a manner that is contrary to the.provisions of the National 
Agreement. 

In this ~se, in settlement of an. EEO complaint, an P.mployee 
was allo~ed to accrue seniority on both the Level 5 and Level 
6 seniority lists. 

During our discussion, we agreed that there is no prov1s1on 
, which allows an employee to accrue seniority on both level 5 
and level 6 seniority lists under the circumstances described 
in this case. · 

Accordingly,·we agr-eed t"hat in f1.J°ll and fi:ial settlement of 
this case, and without prejudice to the position of either 

•party in similar cases, any actions taken as a result of the 
employee's being retained on the two seniority listings are 
to be appropriately adjusted. Also, the employee is to be 
placed on the appropriate seniority list. 



Mr. ~enneth D. Wilson 2 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
acknowledgment of your agreement to settle this case. 

Sincerely, 

~~ti~ 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Onion, APL-CIO 
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